STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

1A TOWN OF
ELLINGTON
g | CONNECTICUT

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE ~ FAX (860) 870-3122

CONSERVATION COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2025, 7:00 P.M.

IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: VIA ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW

. CALL TOORDER:
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On Non-Agenda Items):
lll. ACTIVE BUSINESS:

1. Plan of Conservation & Development, Chapter 4-Conservation Strategies, Natural
Resource Preservation: Historic Preservation.

2. Report - Farmland Preservation Program.
3. Report - Open Space Preservation Program.
IV. ADMINISTRATIVEBUSINESS:

1. FY 24-25 Budget & Expenditure Update.

a. Request to approve annual contribution to the Connecticut Land Conservation Council.
b. Request to approve annual contribution to the Connecticut Farm Bureau.

2. Correspondence/Discussion:

a. Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee — Monthly Minutes.

b. Connecticut Farm Bureau — Oakridge Dairy receives Workforce Development Award article.
c. Connecticut Farm Bureau, From the Farm, December 2024 / Volume 39, Issue 4.

d. Connecticut Land Conservation Council — Updates & Highlights.

3. Approval of November 12, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes.
4. Election of Officers.

V. ADJOURNMENT:

Next Meeting is scheduled for February 11, 2025

Instructions to attend remotely via Zoom Meeting listed below. The agenda is posted on the Town of Ellington
webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Conservation Commission.

Join Zoom Meeting via Link: Join Zoom Meeting by Phone:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87133393964 1-646-558-8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 871 3339 3964 Meeting ID: 871 3339 3964
Passcode: 817579 Passcode: 817579

COMMISSIONERS: TO ASSIST IN ESTABLISHING QUORUMS REQUIRED TO CONDUCT MEETINGS, PLEASE CONTACT THE
PLANNING DEPARTMENT IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND A SCHEDULED MEETING.


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87133393964
http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

aoueleq 198png

soueIquInouzald epnjpou) []

abuey ejeQ Aq jIB}18Q 2oUBIQUINDUS J8)jI4 D
lreys@ wiud 7]

ycad/ie/cisreq ol

¥c0a/L/£3¥eq woid

SJUNOJJY SAROBU BPN|OU| D

Iy :edA]l junoooy

S202-y20T B3A [eosid

L :abed 0g'L'ycoe iy 1opuswaquOmaNidl  uodey WNd 65109 §202/90/10  ‘p8iuld
00'298'L$ 00'0$ 00'298'L$ 00'88Y'L$ 00°88¥’'L$ 00°05€'c$ 0004 pung
%000 —UOISSIUWOY uoieAtasuo)---saddng aouo
00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 000 00°0%
%00°0 --UoISS|WWOoY) uojealasuod--saliddng 8210
100°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% L 7€09°02°04200°20°000)
9%00°0 --UOISSIWIWIOY uoneAlesuo)-—safiieyoing 19 4018
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ¥5209°02°04200°20°000})
~-UOISSIWWOY UOIIBAISSUCD---S8JIAI8G PIJoRIUOD
0008 0008 0008 0008 _.00008 ... 05209°02°0/200°20'000)
UOISSILLIWOD UORBAISSUOD-—jusWdOoleAa(] [BUOISS8J0]d
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% ¥£209°02°0,200°20°000}
%00°0 ~-UOISSIWLWIOYD) UOBAIBSUCD---|SAB |
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% €2209°02°0£200°20°0001
%Ee e --UOISSIWWOY uoneAlasuo)--suoduosqng ¥ seng
00°05v% 00°0% 00°05%$ 00°006% 00°006% 00°0S€'L$ 22¢c09°02°'0/200°20°0001
%0505 _ --UoISSiWWoY uoieAlasuod-—-Buuid Buisilanpy
00°20z$ 00°0$ 00°20¢$ 00°'861% 00°'861$ 00°00v$ 12209°02°0/200°20°000}
%£9°S/ --UOISS|WWOD UONBAIBSUOD---BLL| | LEd
000L2'1$ 00°0$ _00012'L$ 00°06€$ 00°06€$ 00°009'1$ . €0105°01°0£200°20°000}
png Buiuiewsy 9, soueiquinoug  soueleg alA s)eq o] abuey  1ebpng uofduosa(] / J8qUInN JUNo3oYy

82UB[eq 0J9Z )M SJUNOSJE Juld [£]
$8848880L2008488¢¢  HSBIN JUNOJJ3Y

Joday puewsaq uQ - 1obpa [elauan)

uojbulj|3 Jo umo}



Z :abed 0£'1'v202 1dyTopuewaguUOMaNId!  podey Nd §5:10:9 GZ0Z/90/10 pajuld
joday jo puz
0029813 00°0% 00298°'1L$ 00°88%'L$ 00°88%'L$ 00°0s2'c$ [ejo] pueln
png Bujuieway % 8oUBIqQUINOUZ aouejeg QA sjeq o] abuey  186png uoiduosa( / Jequinp Junoddy
aoueleg 196png sbuey @1 Aq |IB}J8Q SouRIqUINOUT I8} D SJUNO22Y SAJOBU| 8pNjoU] D aouRleq 019Z UliMm SIUNOIJE JUlld .
soueiquinougald epnjou] ] esed und [7] Iy :8dA] junosoy $88888404T006000E¢  DISBIN JUNOIDY

$20z/1€/z):81eq oL ¥202/}/4918Q wold §Z0Z-¥20T :1esA [0Sl jioday puewsq uQ - 18bpaT [elaus

uojbul[|g Jo UMO |




‘S|IE}OP SI0OW IO} DU 10RIUOD 3SES|d
‘syesse pojeasdde Jayio Jo ‘Apadoud 'spuoq 's3o01s Buinlb u) palsaiaiul W,| ]

'snowAuoue Yi6 Aw deay ases|d []

"wiio) Yib Bujyoiew Jisy) pasopus aaey |
PUE [PUNOT UoiReAssuUOD pueT Inoioauuo) o3 Yib Aw yorew |jim Jakojdwe Ay [

ainieubig ¢ @bueyn jo Junowy

apo) diz Buypg AD / s1eq] "dxg

1BqUINN pJed

—(p{e0 uo sieadde y se) swieN

piediaiseln [ [pded HpaUd AW 01 UOHRNGLIAUOY []

BSIN O
"PESOOUS S| [IPUNOD) UOKRAIBSUO) pueT 1hd138uuo) o1 ajqeked yoayd AN [

o0 7SH $42wo X 0$$ [
00s$ O 08/% O

ool O
000°1$ O

0s¢$ O
0052 O

. "Bio uoneAIssu02ID 1BYISqaM UNO N0 28y “Op 031 Ases s edwi ey}
dzZlwixew pue saxe} BulisB6L prone ued wy| Jisyl eia syib 32yl puy SI8y3Io 'saxe} uo %0/
SB UONuW S Wayl 9ABS UeD 3D03S JO SUOIIRUOP 1By} mouy| 0} pasudins aie s|doad awog

755 7 VOIS APTIT T ews
arl&-oL8 - Qw?w Suoyd

J\Q\.\WE\ /7 ISlie)

ISVTTR] [ G sseippv

/ (pebpamouyoe aq oy ysim noA se)

: 17T : , % T - : uoneziuebiny/owe
\u\v\\n\mﬂ.\&&\w\ Q\%\N\ %\Cmmzl %@u Oy \\m Qv W :%:W\\\. ezl O/ N
"opimalels
UoneAIasuod sjela|adde pue ‘sysniy pue| woddns ‘Buipuny pue Loijod
UORBAISSUOD pue| usylbusalls pue 8dualayip e aew o3 JURM SM/| ‘Sap

TP 9ess

L7790 dz

1s8nbas uodn

a[qe|lee ale suBLIBIR)S [RIDUBUIY INC)
‘mey Aq pepyuised yusixs 1sajiny ayz 01
8/gnanpep xe3 st b 1noj “esusisyip
£ 9B pue sWod[em aJe azis Aue Jo
suonnqLIuo) *s1aRew Y6 anoj

"aredioiped o) pauinbal s
uonNGLIUOD Alyauow G§ wnwiui v

Tyuow] Bumpeys
‘uows sad $
1e syjuow

104 pied ypaud Aw abieyd asealy
‘punoi-1eaf uoneAlasUOD JO
soed ayj sseasoul djoy o3 juem |

iyauow yoes o1y e og
*9DUDISYIP B DBl ULd ho,

6io-uonearasuory

¢155-¢58-098

‘adojaAus siyy
Buisn 16 anok ywgns
1o aujjuo £Ajaundas ajeuoqg

ﬁUGSOU GOU\NPMmmGOU ﬁuﬁmﬂ

N~

LAODILODINNOD



S——— C ONNECTICUT
’? g‘* 3 FARMLAND
R U S T

PRESERVING CONNECTICUT FARMLAND FOR FARMERS

YES! | want to help Connecticut Farmland Trust protect family farms.
Thank you for your support in 2024.

ENCLOSED IS MY GIFT OF MY RECENT GIFTS

Os400 Os$300 Os$250 O%200 @6ther $.195.,00
' Mzou []2023 [ ] 2022
To provide a reliable source of funding that Connecticut

Farmland Trust can depend on and plan for, I'd like to D 2021 D 2020 |:| 2019

become a monthly donor! Please charge my credit card the !
following amount each month: The data above was compiled on October 31.

Os%200 O$25 O$20 —her!

GIFT METHOD
%heck enclosed made payable to Connecticut Farmland Trust

Credit Card O Amex O MasterCard QO Visa O Discover
Lisa Houlihan

/ Ellington Conservation Commission
Card Number Exp Date PO Box 187

Ellington, CT 06029-0187

Name on Card CCV Code Email: lhoulihan@ellington-ct.gov

Signature O My contact information is correct.

Or give online at bit.ly/ProtectCTFarmland O Please update my information as indicated.



A aCT Priey FAemer
T UNOERSTAAD THE VALUT
dF FALMLAAD CRESTRIATILL,

TRAUKS e Corsy ERING )

l mwwe CONNECTICUT
74 AN FARMLAND
4 ® 8T R U S T

PRESERVING CONNECTICUT FARMLAND FOR FARMERS

”,@g«; @tm«u_/ -, LEDANL

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Keith Stechschulte
President
Farm Credit East, Enfield

Eliot Wadsworth
Vice-President
White Flower Farm, Morris

Michele Murray
Treasurer
Farm Credit East, Enfield

Jiff Martin
Secretary
UConn Extension, Tolland

Dawn Adiletta
Woodstock

Lisa Bassani
Yale School of the
Environment, New Haven

Chris Casiello
Arethusa Farm, Litchfield

Robert Chang
Echo Farm, Woodstock

Robin Chesmer
Graywall Farm, Lebanon

Baylee Drown
Long Table Farm, Lyme

Nicholas Moore
Sharon

Joan Nichols
CT Farm Bureau, Wethersfield

Dr. James Shepherd
Smokedown Farm, Sharon

Tim Slate
Kahn Tractor, Franklin

November 15, 2024
Dear Lisa,

Farmland adds depth to our lives. Locally grown food, a healthy community,
and a strong economy all rely on Connecticut farms. You could probably come
up with a list of 10 more things yourself. You know farmland’s true value.

Yet our society’s idea of “value” hasn’'t caught up with yours and mine. And

there are consequences for undervaluing farmland.

By one estimate, 55,000 acres of Connecticut farmland will be lost by 2040
at our current rate of clearing farms and their woodlots. Natural forces need
1,000 years to build one inch of rich, productive soil; bulldozers can destroy

fertile farmland in minutes.

Fortunately, you are among a unique circle of influential people in Connecticut
- having supported Connecticut Farmland Trust (CFT) in the past.

Today I’'m inviting you to make a special end-of-year gift of $250.

You are invited to help create an alternate vision of farmland and farm viability

for future generations in Connecticut.

Patrick Horan, one of Waldingfield Farm’s farmers in Washington, summed
up the stakes of not acting: “Once the ability to grow locally disappears, one
becomes reliant on a food system
dedicated to something other than
community.”

The conservation process takes time.
Donations like yours helped CFT

to be responsive during the years it
took for Damaris and John Horan in
Washington to preserve 76 acres of
Waldingfield Farm, for farming forever.
And the results will last lifetimes.

Your donation is the most important

step in the conservation process. Waldingfield Farm in Washington

(over)

Connecticut Farmland Trust 77 Buckingham Street, Hartford, CT 06106  860.247.0202 CTFarmland.org



Your gift seeds the years of advance work that CFT needs before a farmland owner is ready to enter into
a voluntary, yet binding, conservation agreement called an “agricultural easement” And when it comes
time to pay for that easement, over the past 22 years, CFT has leveraged $17.50 from partners for every

$1 CFT spent on acquiring an easement.

Do you know that the average age of a Connecticut farmland owner is 58 and more than 90% of “senior
farmers” do not have a younger farmer ready to take over?

Fortunately, there are many new farmers eager to get started. Your gift also helps power CFT’s Farmland
Access Program coordinator, Kae Vargas, matching farmland seekers to farmland owners. Through

a partnership with the Department of Agriculture’s CT FarmLink program, Mr. Vargas also connects
seekers and owners to soil and crop suitability analysis, grant funding, and leasing consultation services.

An example of a match happened when a Milford farm lost its dedicated farmer of 35 years this past
summer and Mr. Vargas quickly went to work designing a “farm open house” He made two matches in
one day, including one for a 2.8-acre parcel for the Somali Bantu Community to grow vegetables using

indigenous Somali Bantu farming practices.

You can make farming viable in Connecticut for future generations. I invite you to make a special
end-of-year gift of $250.

I do need your help right away. Fully 85% of our expenses are paid with charitable donations. And 20%
of those gifts come at the end of the year. We need to raise $110,000 by December 31st. With your help, I

know we can start 2025 full steam ahead.

CFT relies on multiple partnerships to do — and continue — our work. But Lisa, our most irhportant A

partnership is with you.

Our vision of farmland for future generations only takes shape with your help. Please make a gift to

Connecticut Farmland Trust today.

Best wishes for the holiday season,

Elisabeth Moore
Executive Director

P.S. Lisa, your gift of $250 could make a huge difference toward our $110,000 goal this December. Please,
while you have my letter in your hand, fill out the reply envelope and send a gift, or donate online using
the code below or at this website — https://bit.ly/ProtectCTFarmland

Scan this code with your X
smartphone’s camera to make 1% 4
a secure gift online NOW! [=] btk



" TOWNOF

ga o \ CONNECTICUT
BV weorreraren

STATE OF CONNECTICUT - COUNTY OF TOLLAND

INCORPORATED
SSES VALERIE AMSEL
= TOWN OF ELLINGTON f
DONNA ALLEN
; LINDSAY NEUBECKER
CHATRMAN Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee BILL SCHULTZ
oA RSN . | BN
VICE CHAIRMAN 55 STREET — PO BOX 187 ROBERT BARONE
' : ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
CYNTHIA VAN ZELM ANN HARFORD
MICHAEL EMONS
SECRETARY STEVEN AUSTIN
DEANNA WAMBOLT-GULICK STUART LANZ

Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee
Special Meeting Minutes
November 13, 2024

Town Hall Meeting Hall

MEMBERS PRESENT: Linda Anderson, Tom Palshaw, Cynthia van Zelm, Donna Allen, Deanna
Wambolt-Gulick, Robert Barone, Bill Schultz, Ann Harford, Steven Austin, Michael Emons
MEMBERS ABSENT: Judi Manfre, Valerie Amsel, Dan Chamberlin, Lindsay Neubecker, Stuart Lanz

L. Call to Order
Ms. Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:32 pm.

1I. Citizens’ Forum
No citizens wished to speak at this time.
HI Welcome of New Members
Ms. Anderson led the Committee in introducing themselves and in introducing the three new members.

IV.  Approval of Minutes
A. October 2, 2024

MOVED (ANDERSON), SECONDED (ALLEN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE THE
MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 2, 2024 MEETING.

V. Old Business
A. Hockanum River Crew
Ms. Harford shared that a rotted bridge is currently being worked on; it has been extended, as it was in a wet

area. There is an underlying brace that needs to be shored up, likely next week. Ms. Anderson noted that the
bridge replacement is on the Committee’s radar.

Mr. Palshaw gave a shout out to Public Works for addressing a tree that needed to be removed.

Ms. Harford continued that roughly 100 pavers were donated by Ms. Amsel, which were cemented into
place. The Committee thanked Ms. Amsel for this generous donation.

At the Pinney Field entrance, Ms. Anderson requests that signage indicating “No Hunting” and “No
Motorized Vehicles” be added to the kiosk in the parking lot. It was confirmed that Pinney Field is the new
official entrance to the trail. Mr. Palshaw recommended that the signage be updated to help direct cars to the
correct parking area and signage to indicate the entrance and kiosk.

1. Blazing Windermere

o It was confirmed between Ms. Anderson and Mr. Palshaw that Windermere is fully blazed, and that the blaze
color is yellow. Mr. Barone added that there are a lot of areas that are not official parts of the trail, which
may add confusion. Mr. Palshaw will verify the blazing to ensure clarity.




Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee 2 November 13, 2024

2. Car Placard
Ms. Anderson shared that there is a car placard on the trail; Mr. Palshaw will look into the sign and address
any changes that are needed.
B. Handrails
There was nothing new reported at this time.

C. Conservation Commission Report

Ms. Harford shared a suggestion that the blue trail of Kimball go across Route 140, with a safe crossing
added there. Ms. Anderson shared concerns about the logistics given the jurisdiction of the project. Ms.
Harford stated that it will be requested regardless.

The Commission received a grant acknowledging the 100 oldest homes in Ellington. It is unclear what the
grant will supply, but the State recommended that the list be expanded to include even more historic homes.
D. Kiosks

Ms. Anderson shared that she is talking to Rebecca Davis from MapGeo regarding changes to the maps, due
to recent updates and changes to the trails. She is planning to get those fine-tuned before going to the library
and getting the updated maps to put into the kiosks.

Ms. Anderson added that Mr. Lanz mentioned that it would be a good idea to add info to the kiosks that
address how to read a blaze. She also noted that the QR codes on the kiosks will also need to be changed for
any trail that is updated. The Metcalf Trail information/code likely won’t need to be updated, as there
haven’t been any changes there, but all others will likely need updating. Ms. Anderson also intends to update
the kiosks to include “No Hunting” and “No Motorized Vehicles” signage.

E. Emergency Signs -
Mzr. Palshaw shared that this item has been largely turned over to the 911 Coordinator, who is working on
getting it published. The next step would be to measure and add signage on Ellington Highlands.

Ms. Anderson asked to what extent the Resident Trooper/Troop C had been brought into the conversation.
Mr. Palshaw said that any briefings or conversations will be had once it is published, at which point the
information will be shared both digitally and in print form.

F. Maps
Ms. Anderson shared her plans to meet with Rebecca from MapGeo to tweak the current maps and begin the
mapping for Ellington Highlands.

G. Road Signs
Ms. Anderson shared that the Ellington Highlands signs are up, as are the Windermere signs.

H. Easements for West Road/Franklin
There was no update at this time.

1. Eagle Scout Projects

1. Ellington Highlands
Ms. Anderson shared that the picnic area is all done and had shared pictures with the Committee. It is a
beautiful project, and the Committee thanks Andrew Bowen for this addition to the trail.

2. Batz Game Tables
Ms. Anderson shared that this project is complete; the tables are in and secured with keys and cement. Some
chess pieces and checkers were purchased for use. Ms. Anderson shared her thought of conducting a chess
tournament in the new space. The Committee thanks Jonathan Delial for this addition to the space.

3. Inground Bee Hotel .

Ms. Anderson shared that this project is underway but will not be completed until next year.



Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee 3 November 13, 2024

J. Mowing and Gates

- Ms. Anderson shared that she was able to walk the town trails with a member of Public Works, going over
what should be mowed and when.

At Batz, she shared that the fields with the bluebird houses will be mowed every other year, beginning this
year. The Pollinator Pathway will be mowed every May and will hopefully be able to continue to reseed
itself. The other fields will be mowed as necessary, though she noted that one of the fields is heavily
impacted by invasives. Ms. Anderson shared that there is potential to expand access for a grant to obtain
pesticides to spray to control some of the invasives in the fields; she will monitor that possibility. The fields
by the picnic tables at Ellington Highlands will be mowed, especially kept clear by the tables. Public Works
will utilize money from the Trails Budget to purchase a gate to block off a nearby path that leads down to a
neighboring house, with a combination lock put on it. There is a great view by the tables but it is currently
blocked by brush; Public Works is planning to clear out that brush, up to the Town Line.

At Crystal Ridge, Ms. Anderson showed where the two new gates (purchased by Public Works with Trails
funds) should go; these will hopefully be installed by winter.

Ms. Allen asked about mowing at Ellington Highlands. Ms. Anderson asked the members about not mowing
the third field, noting the benefit of that field being returned to nature. It sees a lot of animal use, and the
ecosystem would benefit from being left alone, which the Committee agreed with.

K. Blazing at Ellington Highlands — October 12t

Ms. Anderson shared that this was done with the Green Earth Club’s help — Bill Schultz, Josh, Jay, and Stu

Lanz. The Orange Trail was blazed, along with the White Trail. While Ms. Allen was painting the Orange

Trail, it was turning out more of a peach color, which made it tricky to see. Ms. Allen and Ms. Anderson
~went back in with a brighter color to make the blazes more visible.

Ms Anderson noticed that some of the blue blazing needs more color added and suggested that this be done
~in the spring.
L. Bluebird Houses at Batz — October 26™

Ms. Anderson shared that these were installed on October 26™; Ms. Amsel was present along with Ms.
Neubecker. Five houses have been added to the field behind the community gardens. Four more houses were
put up in the Amphitheater field. They were installed with guidance from DEEP to ensure that they were
done in the best way. Ms. Anderson reiterated that these fields will be mowed in odd years, in October. The
Committee would like to thank Pack 96 of Ellington and Pack 83 of Somers — an extra big thank you to
Somers, as they made these bird houses.

VY. New Business
A. 2025 Meeting Schedule

Ms. Anderson presented the proposed schedule, noting that nothing had changed from the typical dates from
previous years.

MOVED (HARFORD), SECONDED (SCHULTZ) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE THE
2025 MEETING SCHEDULE.

B. Annual Town Report
The Committee would like the thank the Town for including beautiful color pictures of the Committee’s
work in the Annual Report.

C. Blazing Information & Trail Information

Mr. Austin suggested that the Committee share some information with the public, perhaps via social media,
~“about the blazes used. Mr. Schultz suggested adding any trails possible to the Town website.




Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee 4 November 13, 2024

VI. Subcommittee Reports

A. Treasurer
Ms. Anderson recapped the budgetary line items for the new members, noting how thankful the Committee -
is for the budget that is allotted. The current remaining budget is $3,996.44.

B. Maintenance
There were no further updates at this time, other than the blazing that was previously discussed.

C. Community Outreach

1. Fall Festival, Historical Society

Ms. Harford shared that several trail maps were given out, and lots of people inquired about the trails, even
people from out of town. Thank you to Ms. Harford and Ms. Amsel for working the Committee’s table.

2. Trail of Treats
Ms. Anderson shared that roughly 800 candies were handed out by members of the Committee. Ms. Allen,
Ms. van Zelm, Ms. Anderson and Ms. Amsel worked to set up the booth and hand out treats.

Ms. Wambolt-Gulick asked if this number was higher than previous years. Ms. Anderson answered that it
was more than some previous years, but less than the second year of the event. The parking presented a
challenge due to the volume of people arriving at once.

Ms. Anderson celebrated that many adults also wanted maps at this event. Over 100 map packets were
handed out to families.

3. Annual Thanksgiving Walk — Saturday, November 30, 10:00 am
This will be at Snipsic Lake Road, starting on the Ellington side, which is dirt. Everyone is welcome.

4. Mini Golf at the Library — February 8, 2025
Ms. Anderson is looking for volunteers; set-up will take place the Friday before. Ms. Anderson has much of
the supplies required already. She shared her vision for the set-up, and the Committee agreed that it would be
engaging and beneficial for bringing information about the trails to visitors. So far, Ms. Allen and Ms.
Anderson will be attending.

5. Earth Day — April 26, 2025, Town Green

There was no update at this time.

6. 3 Foragers, Spring 2025 with Hall Memorial Library (May or June)
There was no update at this time.

7. Bird Walk at Batz — May 3, 2025, 7:30 am (rain date May 4™)
There was no update at this time.

8. Geologist — Ray Schaeffer

Ms. Anderson shared that Connecticut is part of a garnet trail; there are deposits of garnet on Crystal Ridge.
Mr. Schaeffer is also interested in exploring Batz, as there is a ledge there. He would like to conduct a walk
for the Committee, possibly for Connecticut Trails Day. He is also interested in writing up information for
the kiosks about what geology is located on the different trails.

VII. Adjournment

MOVED (VAN ZELM), SECONDED (SCHULTZ) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN THE
TRAILS COMMITTEE MEETING AT 7:54 PM.

Prepared by Deanna Wambolt-Gulick; submitted by [/\ k ¢ / N\

Julia Conno




% TowNOF

. ELLINGTON

=\ CONNECTICUT
HearrouATEn

STATE OF CONNECTICUT - COUNTY OF TOLLAND

INCORPORATED
VALERIE AMSEL
TOWN OF ELLINGTON S
. DONNA ALLEN
. . , LINDSAY NEUBECKER
AIRMAN Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee BILL SCHULTZ
LINDA ANDERSON DZSI\(/)[ PAL%‘“}IE/;\S}N
VICE CHAIRMAN 55 MAIN STREET —~ PO BOX 187 ROBERT BARONE
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
CYNTHIA VAN ZELM ANN HARFORD
MICHAEL EMONS
SECRETARY STEVEN AUSTIN
DEANNA WAMBOLT-GULICK STUART LANZ

Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee
Regular Meeting Minutes
December 4, 2024

Town Hall Annex

MEMBERS PRESENT: Linda Anderson, Cynthia van Zelm, Valerie Amsel, Donna Allen, Lindsay
Neubecker (by phone), Tom Palshaw, Robert Barone, Ann Harford, Steven Austin

MEMBERS ABSENT: Deanna Wambolt-Gulick, Judi Manfre, Bill Schultz, Dan Chamberlin, Michael
Emons, Stuart Lanz

L Call to Order
Ms. Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:31 pm.

IL Citizens’ Forum
‘There were no citizens present.
“TILL Approval of Minutes
A. November 13,2024
MOVED (VAN ZELM), SECONDED (ALLEN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE THE
MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 13, 2024 MEETING.
IV.  Old Business
A. Hockanum River Crew

Ms. Harford said Ellington Public Works removed the tree but there was some debris left which she and Mr.
Barone removed. They also raked leaves at Franklin to clear the trail.

The crew repaired the bridge near the radio station. Mr. Barone said they will eventually raise up or replace
the bridge but it is sturdy now.
1. Signs — No Motorized Vehicles and No Hunting Installed
Ms. Anderson said the No Motorized Vehicles and No Hunting sign was installed at Windermere.
2. Street Sign will be removed
Ms. Anderson said Public Works will turn around the street sign so it is pointing toward Pinney.
3. New Development on Parking Lot near Hockanum River

Ms. Anderson said Public Works plans to put sidewalks on both sides of Windermere Road to provide access
to the trailhead. The Town of Ellington is also interested in putting in an eight-car parking lot. Because the
parking lot would affect the wetlands, the plan will go before the Inland Wetlands Agency for review. This is
\planned spring project for the Town.

B. Handrails
Ms. Anderson said the handrails are on hold until the spring.




Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee 2 December 4, 2024

C. Conservation Commission Report
Ms. Amsel said the Conservation Commission did not meet.

D. Kiosks — QR Codes, Maps, No Motorized Vehicles and No Hunting Installations
Ms. Anderson said new maps are being printed and will be ready in January. She noted that QR codes are
automatically updated so there is no need to update those on the map.
Ms. Anderson said the No Motorized Vehicles and No Hunting signs will be installed at the new kiosks.

E. Emergency Signs
Mr. Palshaw said there were no updates on the emergency signs.

F. Maps — All Updated/New Copies — Working on Ellington Highlands
See above under D. Ms. Anderson said the Ellington Highlands map still needs to be completed but the
Committee will not be able to walk the site to finalize the map until there is no snow.

Mr. Austin asked if leaves were allowed to be removed from the trails. Ms. Anderson said the Committee
typically removes leaves in the spring. Mr. Austin said he has some people who can help clear some leaves
on a trail near to him and will do so with the ok from the Committee, which all agreed to.
1. Recreation Department

Ms. Anderson said Committee member Bill Schultz noted that the trails maps on the Town’s website were
difficult to find, Ms. Anderson worked with Parks and Recreation Department and the maps are now located
on the Parks and Recreation website under the drop-down menu of “Facilities and Parks.”

G. Easements for West Road/Franklin

Ms. Anderson said she will work with the Town’s Planning Department on the easements this winter.
H. Eagle Scout Projects — No Updates or New Projects
There are currently no projects in the works.
I. Gates — No Update

Ms. Anderson said the two new gates at Crystal Ridge trail will be installed in the spring by Public Works.
V. New Business

A. Community Service Hours for High School Students
Ms. Anderson said Ellington High School is working with Sam Saunders of Public Works and Samantha
Baer of the Senior Center to come up with a list of projects for students to earn community service hours. A
Town Committee may be formed to spearhead this work with the goal of students working on projects over a
one-to-two-week period.

B. Facebook
Mr. Austin agreed to take over the Facebook posts. Thank you! Ms. Anderson will get him Lauren
Desrocher’s contact info as she has been kindly handling the Committee’s Facebook posts.

C. Bluebird Houses
Ms. Neubecker thanked Ms. Anderson and the Committee for its support and work on the bluebird houses.
Ms. Amsel will secure doors on the bluebird houses.
V1. Subcommittee Reports

A. Treasurer
1. 2025-26 Town Budget Submission

Ms. Anderson said there is $3,479.49 remaining in the budget.

She and Ms. van Zelm will meet with the Town Finance Department on a budget submission for the
FY2025-2026 year.



Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee 3 December 4, 2024

B. Maintenance
Ms. Amsel said she has pavers left over for the work on Windermere, which she will put in the Trails storage
“unit,
Ms. Anderson said she pulled out the checker and chess pieces at Batz for the winter season. Ms. Amsel also
pulled out the cloth section at the sensory garden at Batz and will replace it in the spring.

C. Community Qutreach

1. Annual Thanksgiving Walk — Saturday, November 30, 10:00 am

Ms. Anderson said it was a great day for the walk with 15 people attending.

2. Mini Golf at Hall Memorial Library — February 8, 2025; Volunteers needed to set up
and work day of event

Ms. Anderson and Ms. Allen are committed to volunteering. Ms. Anderson will check with Mr. Schultz to
see if the Green Earth Club at the high school can help.

3. Earth Day — April 26, 2025, Town Green
There was no update at this time.
4. 3 Foragers, Spring 2025 with Hall Memorial Library (May or June)
There was no update at this time.
5. Bird Walk at Batz — May 3, 2025, 7:30 am (rain date May 4™)
There was no update at this time.
6. Geologist — Ray Schaeffer
Ms. Anderson is still waiting to hear from the geologist.

7. Chess Tournament for Spring/Summer or Fall - Work with Senior Group/High
School and Middle School

Ms. Anderson will follow up with the school system.
8. Ideas for Events — Batz/Ellington Highlands (CT Trails Day)
Ms. Anderson suggested that Ellington Highlands be the walk for CT Trails Day.

She asked for suggestions on how to get more people to use the amphitheater at Batz. Ms. Harford thought
the CT Herb Association may be able to do an event there.

Ms. Neubecker said she can contact Ellington Public Schools on whether they would be interested in doing
programs at the amphitheater,

VII. Adjournment

MOVED (VAN ZELM), SECONDED (BARONE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN THE
TRAILS COMMITTEE MEETING AT 7:15 PM.

Prepared by Cynthia van Zelm; submitted by l J( . ﬁ o
Julia/Connor




Oakridge Dairy Receives Workforce Development Award Earned through participation in responsible
management program

The National Dairy Farmers Assuring Responsible Management (FARM) Program recently awarded a FARM
Excellence Award for Workforce Development to Oakridge Dairy in Ellington.

The FARM Program focuses on five program areas: Animal Care, Antibiotic Stewardship, Biosecurity,
Environmental Stewardship and Workforce Development, and each program area provides participants with
resources such as science-based standards, verifications, metrics and other tools that can be leveraged to
improve best management practices.

Oakridge has used the FARM Workforce Development resources and evaluation to support continuous
improvement by adding to its detailed employee handbook and implementing safety trainings through
companywide monthly meetings. The farm also conducted training sessions covering 13 different topics for daily
operations on the farm. Regular training assures employee safety and contributes to the farm’s overall success.

Oakridge knows its employees are the core of the dairy and work to make sure they are supported outside of work
too, such as hosting an employee-organized soccer team. Its mission is to build a better future for families by
producing safe and healthy food while delivering value to employees, owners and the community.




~ FROM
f THE

\
: CONNECTICUT
FARM BUREAU’

| DECEMBER 2024 | VOLUME 39 ISSUE 4

Agriculture Commissioner Bryan Hurlburt; Dr. Indrajeet
Chaubey, dean of the University of Cannecticut’s College of
Agriculture, Health and Natural Resources; CFBA Executive
Director Joan Nichols; CFBA President Paul Larson.

WRAPPING UP 2024
CFBA HOSTS ANNUAL MEETING,
AG EXPO TO CLOSE OUT YEAR

Connecticut Farm Bureau had a busy November, hosting the
2024 Annual Meeting on the 14th and the Ag Expo on the 20th.

The Annual Meeting was an opportunity for farmer-leaders ]
from around the state to discuss policy issues affecting attendee Liam Mitchey, € coordinator;
producers, learn about CFBA's accomplishments during the
2024 legislative session, hear more about the federal farm bill
from American Farm Bureau Federation’s David Salmonsen,
and more.

The Ag Expo the following week was a great success! Farm
Bureau members, officials and ag supporters came to sample
some locally produced food and beverages, enjoy a buffet

: lunch, network and meet with the exhibitors who displayed
farm equipment and supplies, discussed available farm
services and provided resources.

Here are some highlights from this year's Ag Expo, which had
a theme of “Building Resilience Through Innovation.”

Continued on page 4 Attendees Leonard Assard and Mark Fonicello.




Protect your next

Whether you’re focused on business success, family
security or community prosperity, Nationwide can
help you constantly evolve to ensure a bright future.

To learn more, visit nationwide.com/cfba

Products are underwritten by Nationwide Mutual Insurance

Company and affiliated companies, Columbus, Ohio, and

are subject to underwriting guidelines, review and approval. N

Availability varies. Nationwide Investment Services Corporation, N\ CONNECTICUT

member FINRA, Columbus, Ohio. Nationwide and the Nationwide FARM BUREAU®
N and Eagle are service marks of Nationwide Mutual Insurance '
Company. The Farm Bureau, FB and the FB National logo are
trademarks of the American Farm Bureau Federation and are
used with permission under license by Nationwide.

© 2022 Nationwide GPO-0486M8 (09/22)

Nationwide’ N————




AGRICULTURAL IMPACT

“CRITICAL AND SIGNIFICANT”
REPORT OUTLINES AG'S CONTRIBUTIONS TO STATE,
URGES LAWMAKERS TO PAY ATTENTION

The agricultural industry had a “critical
and significant impact” on the economy of
Connecticut in output, jobs and quality of
life in 2022: up to $4 billion in economic
output, as many as 31,000 jobs, and nearly
a billion dollars in labor income, a recent
economic impact study concluded.

Despite its relatively small size,
Connecticut agriculture ranks third in New
England in farm sales, which totaled $751
million in 2022.

“In a small, densely populated state like
Connecticut, it's easy for agriculture to
be overlooked,” said Chris Laughton, one
of the report’s authors and director of
Knowledge Exchange at Farm Credit East,
which partnered with UConn’s College of
Agriculture, Health & Natural Resources
and the Department of Agriculture to
compile the report using the latest USDA
Ag Census data. “This report makes the
case that agriculture is important to the
state in a number of ways, not the least
of which is its contribution to economic
activity in our communities.”

The report also noted the changes in
sector-specific sales from 2017 — the

last time a similar study was done — to
2022. It showed a modest increase in the
contribution of agriculture since 2017,
which the researchers attributed to
farmers' resilience to the pandemic and
the transformation of ag in the state in
favor of high-value crops and value-added
agriculture.

Paul Larson, president of Connecticut
Farm Bureau, stated that with some

of the highest land values in the

country, no farmers in the state are
growing commodity crops like in the
Midwest. Connecticut’s farmers need

to be resourceful and quick to react to
challenges like weather events and the
market, he said, adding, “Many producers
rely on direct-to-consumer sales to
realize greater income for their farm, and
fortunately, we have a great consumer
base that understands the vital role of

farms in their communities, and they
support our farmers.”

While tobacco and animal production
sectors such as cattle ranching, animal
slaughtering and aquaculture contracted,
greenhouse, nursery, floriculture and
sod, as well as fruit and vegetable
production, ice cream and creamery/
butter manufacturing grew significantly.
The report pointed to climate change, the
increasing high cost of production and
regulation in Connecticut, and increasing
imports that compete with local products
as reasons for the decline in some
sectors.

The researchers recommended further
study and urged lawmakers to explore
policy aimed at preserving and spurring
growth in the industry, such as lowering
the high costs of production in the state,
and mitigating or removing regulations
that may be stunting the growth of the
industry or limiting investment returns. To
try to address this, Larson said, “We will be
working with our friends in the legislature
to pass a Farm Investment Tax Credit bill
in the upcoming session. This should help
create an economic stimulus for farmers to
be able to invest in their facilities to ensure
the long-term viability of their farm.”

A key takeaway of the report, said
Laughton, is that natural resource-based
businesses, such as farming, fishing and
forestry, are not just stewards of the
environment and the state’s working
landscapes and waterfronts, but are
also modern, vibrant and progressive
contributors to the economy and job
markets.

“This is an important story to tell,
particularly to policy makers at the
state and federal level,” said Laughton.
“It says that agriculture really matters
to the state’s economy, and that policy
makers should focus on ensuring a
favorable environment for the growth
and development of these important
industries.”

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Paul Larson
President

Keith Bishop
Ist Vice President

Lars Demander
2nd Vice President

Kimberly Brockett

Secretary/Treasurer

STAFF

Joan Nichols
Executive Director
and Director of
Member Relations
Joann@cfba.org

Julie Salvadore
Director of

Walter Adametz
Ken Assard
Mark Blackmer

Vickie Bomba-
Lewandowski

Wayne Budney
Patrick Hedden
Josh Nemet
Diana Paproski
Debbi Tanner
Matt Wraight

Roxann Lane
Administrative
Assistant
Roxannl@cfba.org

Traci Neal
Newsmagazine
Editor

Business Tracineall10@gmail.com

Administration
Julies@cfba.org

Tracey McDougall
Director of
Membership and
Revenue
Development
Traceym@cfba.org

CONNECTICUT
FARM BUREAU

78 Beaver Road, Ste. 2A
Wethersfield, CT 06109
860-768-1100

Fax 860-768-1108

www.cfba.org

FROM THE FARM

is published by The Connecticut Farm
Bureau Association. The editor welcomes
letters on agricultural topics and news
items about Farm Bureau members and
activities.

Fairfield County New Haven County
pete@sepefarm.com nhcfb@nhcfb.org
203-470-4084 203-430-8807

Hartford County New London County
hcfb@comcast.net newlondoncountyfb@
860-251-9318 gmail.com

Litchfield County Tolland County
lcfb@sbcglobal.net tollandcountyfarm
203-598-9701 bureau@gmait.com

860-742-5725
Middlesex County

middlesexcountyfb Windham County
@gmail.com rblackmer@charter.net
860-349-1250 860-923-2710

ADVERTISING RATES
AND DEADLINES

Call 860-768-1100 for rates and
deadlines. Discounted rates are
available for CFBA Members.

THE MISSION OF
THE CONNECTICUT
FARM BUREAU

is to elevate the stature of agriculture
in our state. Through education, market
promotion and legislative advocacy, we
strive to increase farm income and to
improve the guality of life not only for
Connecticut farmers, but also for their
consumers.




AG EXPO CONT. WRAPPING UP 2024

onn research to local isst®

Attendee Vakny Chonmany; Hector
“Freedom” Gerrardo, of Seamarron
Farmstead and UConn Extension.

From UConn Extension: Lauren Kurtz, invasive species outreach
specialist; MacKenzie White, assistant extension educator -
livestock; Stacey Stearns, communications specialist.

Agent Matt Wraight, Lyons & Wraight Insurance; CFBA President Paul
Larson; Nationwide Senior Business Consultant Mike Spaulding; CFBA
Executive Director Joan Nichols.

www.cfba.org




NATIONWIDFE'S LEGACY PROGRAM

HELPS AT HOLMBERG

The farm transition from one generation to the next was
taking longer than the Holmberg family planned.

A lot longer.

Enter Henry Mondschein, a Nationwide Insurance
representative and partner with Connect Financial Group
who helped walk the Holmbergs through what had been
taking years to accomplish.

“They had been going through this process since around
2014," recalls Mondschein of the Holmberg family's effort
to transition Holmberg Orchards in Gales Ferry from
Richard and Diane Holmberg to their son, Russell. “Working
together, we got to the finish line.”

Mondschein met several times with the family to implement
Nationwide’s Land as Your Legacy program, developed by
Nationwide to help agribusiness owners protect their family
farms. The program helps assist with legacy planning

and provides a framework for the often complicated and
emotional process of farm transitioning.

“We were able to work closely with Russell and his parents
to help them all feel comfortable with the process and, at
the end of the day, to conduct a transition in a way that
worked out well for everyone,” said Mondschein.

From their first meeting through the final document
signings at the attorney's office, Mondschein was with the
family every step of the way.

Russell Holmberg agrees that Nationwide's Land as
Your Legacy program — and especially the assistance
from Mondschein, a familiar face in the region’s farming
community — was invaluable.

KAHAN e
I((C KERENSKY S s
i CAROSOH P : Business

ATTORNEYS ; el Real Estate & Zoning

. Estate Planning & Elder Law
Probate Administration
Farm/Land Succession Planning

Providing quality legal services to
the agricultural community since 1964

Vernon: 860.646.1974
Storrs: 860.487.1842
Toll Free: 1.877.758.4552

Th i
e family at Holmberg Orchards in Gales Ferry,

“Henry has become a trusted advisor for our farm,” said
Holmberg. “He was able to carefully navigate our situation
and find a path forward that met everyone's financial and
emotional needs. Most importantly, he kept us on track with
gentle, reassuring reminders of important benchmarks. We
are grateful for his help.”

1-800-353-3331
101 Hampton Road

Pomfret Center, CT
HU“ I

Helping sustain your forest
by providing a puth fo forest products
financial return

Growing Beauty and Value inYour Forests Since 1965
www.hullforest.com
« Professional woodland management
* Careful timber harvesting

¢ G
=y * Always buying logs

 We help keep forests as forests

CONNECTICUT
ROWN

]

LYONS & WRAIGHT
INSURANCE

Specializing in Farm Insurance Coverage

35 CoLb SPRING ROAD, UNIT 221 © Rocky HiLt, CT 06067
860-257-0022 ° LWINSURES.COM

MATT WRAIGHT - MATTW@LWINSURES.COM

December 2024 5




DID YOU KNOW?

Connecticut recently transitioned from eight counties to nine
planning regions represented by councils of government (COGs).

In 2017, the state requested that the U.S. Census Bureau adopt the
COGs as county-equivalents. This change was approved in 2022
and all Census Bureau operations and publications now use the
new county-equivalent boundaries, names and codes for purposes
of collecting, tabulating and disseminating statistical data.

DEER FENCING INSTALLED

* Installation of high tensile woven wire up to 8' & 10’
high for the most effective deer control. Installa-
tions to USDA and NRCS standards.

* Installation of livestock fencing, cattle grates, high
tensile electric and high tensile woven wire for
cattle, goats, sheep and horses.

+ Post Pounding for trellising of apples and grapes.

» Competitive Pricing on all fence supplies.

+ Smart Net Systems installed as well.
ORI W ww.nodeer.com O a7

SPECIALTY AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS, LLC

KAHAN I
I((C KERENSKY by " e .
CAPOSSELA,u» | Litigation Services
ATTORNEYS | o Foreclosure
- Partition

Partnership Disputes
Real Estate Tax Appeals

Providing quality legal servicesto
| the agricultural community since 1964

¥ Vernon: 860.646.1974
: 2% Storrs: 860.487.1842
— Toll Free: 1.877.758.4552
KKC-law.com

B Connecticut

Since Connecticut’s eight counties ceased to function as
governmental and administrative entities in 1960, the nine COGs
exist to address matters of mutual interest to their constituent
cities and towns and function as regional planning organizations.

We published a map in the last issue of From the Farm that

reflected the change and it led to some confusion. The map showed
eight of the nine COGs.

Strawberries + Blueberries + Pumpkins
Christmas Trees + Vineyard & Winery

Proud Supporter of
Connecticut Farm Bureau

Shelton, Connecticut

Premium Bagged Muich & Soils

Organics A Division of Connectlcut Mulch Distributors, Inc.

\ ‘-CE- : ”‘@‘
'i SMULEH ; “MULEH
e Tl

ey, | .
EE AR ’ b TOpSON
LR , e Ny - e TS

.

SWEREDW L
G000 o' Wi
COAPORS g muu

3111110 Rﬁ‘l 1!'0 QAed iNce 1077

Highest QUTity Produttsﬁt amAtfordable Price!

Callforour fu/l line of mulch prodticts anm pricing
Bulk: 860-698-9579 Bags:860-835-5014

www.cfba.org




BREAKING THE STIGMA
OF HEARING LOSS IN FARMING

Often, because of extended exposure to loud machinery and
noisy environments, farmers are at a significantly higher risk
of hearing loss than the general population. One third of all
U.S. farmers have some form of hearing loss, according to the
Kentucky Commission on the Deaf and Hard of Hearing.

HEARING LOSS IS COMMON AMONG FARMERS

Lauren Roling, a McCook Central FFA member in Salem, South
Dakota, and her sister Alyssa conducted a survey of farmers
seeking input on hearing loss. That survey found almost 75
percent of farmers don't use hearing protection, even when
working around high noise levels. “All participants had
overexposure to noisy farm machinery and environments. Sixty-
four percent said they have hearing loss related to extended
exposure to high noise levels,” said Lauren.

Hearing loss is a fact of life on the Roling family farm, much like
it is on thousands of farms around the country.

“We are the sixth generation on our family farm. We work
beside our grandfather, father and brother. They all have some
form of hearing loss,” Lauren said. “We wanted to find a way to
educate the next generation of farmers to prevent the trend of
hearing loss in agriculture.”

ADDRESSING THE STIGMA OF HEARING LOSS

Lauren and Alyssa’s research confirmed there’s a stigma
surrounding hearing loss among farmers that may keep them
from wearing hearing aids or seeking medical advice. This
reluctance not only makes their hearing health issues worse,
but also impacts their overall well-being and safety.

Tackling the stigma around hearing issues is key to helping
farmers take charge of their hearing health. Be open about it —
start conversations and share success stories of farmers who
have sought help. This can help reduce the fear of judgment
and inspire others to prioritize their health. Understanding how
common hearing loss is among farmers is a big step toward
breaking down that stigma.

HELPING BOOST LOST HEARING

On the farm, hearing loss can make it difficult to hear warning
signals or alarms, putting farmers at risk of accidents. In severe
cases, hearing loss can even contribute to social isolation,
depression and cognitive decline.

The good news for farmers and anyone with hearing loss is
there have been massive advancements in hearing aids and
other tools to help restore the lost sense. Today, affordable
over-the-counter aids and other tools like tinnitus maskers offer
hearing assistance.

It's also important to add preventative measures whenever
working around loud equipment or machinery on the farm. This
includes wearing hearing protection and limiting the time of
exposure to loud conditions.

Visit AglnsightCenter.com for resources and expert tips on
trending topics to help you run a successful business and
maintain the safety of your operation.

Nationwide’

is on your side

Nationwide, the Nationwide N and Eagle, and Nationwide is on your side are service marks of Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company. © 2024 Nationwide

Protect
your next

At Nationwide’, we’re committed to protecting your future and your next — whatever that might be.

To learn more, visit nationwide.com/cfba

Bureau Federation and are used with permission under license by Nationwide.
© 2022 Nationwide CPO-0836M8 (09/22)

Products are underwritten by Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company and affiliated companies,
Columbus, Ohio, and are subject to underwriting guidelines, review and approval. Availability
varies. Nationwide Investment Services Corporation, member FINRA, Columbus, Ohio.
Nationwide and the Nationwide N and Eagle are service marks of Nationwide Mutual Insurance
Company. The Farm Bureau, FB and the FB National logo are trademarks of the American Farm

\
M CoNNECTICUT
\_ FARM BUREAU"

Nationwide®

NATIONWIDE INSURANCE IS THE ENDORSED PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE PROVIDER FOR CONNECTICUT FARM BUREAU MEMBERS.



\
:;‘ CONNECTICUT
. FARM BUREAU®

78 Beaver Road, Ste. 2A
Wethersfield, CT 06109

www.cfba.org

INSIDE

From the Farm ELLINGTON CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PO BOX 187

Wrapping Up 2024 55 MAIN ST

Cover ELLINGTON CT 06029-3341

lll”ll“ll“lIII"““llll'I'llllllll'I""ll'lll'llll'““l““
Impact of Ag is

“Significant”

Page 3

From Counties to COGs
Page 6

<25 FARM CREDIT EAST

DISCOVER

AN ENTIRE
ORGANIZATION
WORKING FOR

YOUR SUCCESS.
R AN

Nobody serves your ag credit needs like Farm Credit East.

Farm Credit East was made in agriculture. It's all we do. So every product, every service

and every person is dedicated to meeting your financial needs and growing your success.
We know agriculture, we understand your business needs, and work to achieve your goals.

Discover the difference at Farm Credit East. Aoneaeis

Estate Planning

farmcrediteast.com

800.562.2235 2 Crop Insurance

PRSRT STD
U.S. POSTAGE
PAID
PERMIT NO. 2805
HARTFORD, CT

-












































































STATE OF CONNECTICUT - COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET — PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

CONSERVATION CONMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2024, 7:00 PM

IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT

REMOTE ATTENDANCE: VIA ZOOM MEETING

PRESENT: Chairman Rebecca Quarno, Regular Members James Gage, Robert

Zielfelder, Sean Dwyer, George Nickerson, Alternate Ann Harford; Via Zoom:
Alternate Jon Kaczmarek

ABSENT: Vice Chairman David Bidwell, Regular Member Laurie Burstein

STAFF: John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner and Ashley DuBois, Recording

Clerk

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Rebecca Quarno called the Conservation Commission
meeting to order at 7:03 PM.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (On Non-Agenda Items): None

ACTIVE BUSINESS:

1.

Plan of Conservation & Development, Chapter 4-Conservation Strategies, Natural
Resource Preservation: Historic Preservation.

John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner, reported attending the November 6™ Historic
Preservation Council meeting and the commission received the grant for the historic
resources inventory. The grant money totals $20,000 for the inventory project and
next steps include acquiring an assistance agreement for signature from the First
Selectman. Additionally, a Request for Proposal will need to be approved by the
Historic Preservation Office. John shared one recommendation from the council is for
the Request for Proposal to include a full scope of all the homes in the town that can
be inventoried.

Chairman Quarno responded by asking if the commission will need to get more than
one proposal and John believes there will be more than one. Commissioner Dwyer
asked John if this will be published, and John confirmed it will be published. Chairman
Quarno then asked if there was an indication of how quickly work could start and John
referred to a breakdown of the timeframes for the project in the application. John
shared the Historic Preservation Council seemed pleased to have an application from
the Town of Ellington.

2. Report - Farmland Preservation Program.

a. Press Release from the Town Planner’s Office — Oakridge Dairy.

2024_11-12 Conservation Commission
Minutes
Page 1 0of 3




John Colonese shared that the press release was shared with the Hartford
Courant, Journal Inquirer, North Central News, Patch, and the Town Newsletter.
John noted that although the press release was sent last month, none of the news
outlets have published it.

John reviewed a summary of an article, published October 22, 2024, by Jaime
Foster, that the State Bond Commission and Governor Lamont approved over $9
million for the Department of Agriculture for the preservation of Connecticut’s
agricultural land, including farmland preservation programs. John noted the
Department of Agriculture also recently celebrated a milestone of 50,000 acres of
preserved land statewide since the program started in 1979.

Commissioner Nickerson offered a round of applause for Commissioner Gage's
dedication to the town’s farmland preservation program. Commissioner Gage
asked that Lisa Houlihan's, Town Planner, efforts be recognized. Chairman
Quarno noted that Oakridge Dairy is the largest dairy farm in Connecticut. Round
table discussion ensued.

3. Report - Open Space Preservation Program.

a. Executive Session to Discuss Possible Open Space Purchases.

John Colonese did not have any updates on open space properties on Green
Road as they are waiting to hear back from a property owner.

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

1

2.

3

FY 24-25 Budget & Expenditure Update.

John Colonese restated that $390 under Dues & Subscriptions was from last fiscal year
and confirmed there is still $840 remaining, which is historically used for the Connecticut
Land Conservation Council, the Connecticut Farmland Trust, and the Connecticut Farm
Bureau.

Approval of the 2025 Conservation Commission Meeting Schedule.

MOVED (DWYER) SECONDED (QUARNO) TO APPROVE THE 2025
CONSERVATION COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE AS WRITTEN.

Approval of October 8, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOVED (HARFORD) SECONDED (GAGE) TO APPROVE THE REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES OF OCTOBER 8, 2024, AS WRITTEN.

4. Correspondence/Discussion:

a. Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee — Monthly Agendas/Minutes.

Commissioner Harford reported the next Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee meeting

is tomorrow night due to the election the previous week. However, Commissioner

Harford reported the boy scouts have put up multiple checkers’ benches at the Batz

location, as well as picnic tables for the community. Furthermore, Commissioner
2024_11-12 Conservation Commission

Minutes
Page 2 of 3



Harford shared that pavers were donated to the committee, and they used them
around a bridge located near Sullivan Tire on the Hockanum River. Additionally,
pavers were placed in a wet area near a culvert off Windermere for better walking
support in the springtime. Next, Commissioner Harford shared that they cleared more
area on West Road, north of Sullivan Tire, of Japanese knotweed, roughly another five
feet and progress continues. Lastly, Commissioner Harford shared that the parking
area on Stein Road is finished and the paths at the location are almost ready to be
blazed and still need the emergency stickers added. Round table discussion ensued.

b. Memo to Agency Chairpersons & Department Heads, dated October 9, 2024,
regarding the 2025-2026 Capital Improvements Budget Requests.

c. CT Dept. of Transportation Notification of DEEP Permit Application Route 140, Crystal
Lake Road, Geometry Improvements.

John Colonese noted the plan includes altering Pinnacle Road to create a T
intersection into CT-140. John stated the committee was notified due to wetlands and
environmental impacts along Kimball's Brook and another unnamed waterway.

Commissioner Dwyer inquired if changes can be made to the intersection of Hopkins
Rd and RT-140, either by state or local authorities, to construct a pedestrian crossing
for the Blue Trail across and along the side of the state road. Commissioner Nickerson
shared a similar situation on CT-74 where a crossing was installed connecting trails.
John responded he could contact the CT DOT with the request and notify the CT
Forests & Parks Association as they are the stewards of the Shenipsit trail.

d. Connecticut Farmland Trust Gratitude Report / Fall 2024,

e. Northern Connecticut Land Trust, Inc. Annual Report 2023-2024.

f.  Connecticut Farm Bureau, From the Farm, October 2024 / Volume 39, Issue 3.

g. John Colonese reported Governor Lamont declared a Stage 2 drought for all of

- Connecticut. This stage includes shutting down automatic outdoor irrigation,

minimizing overall water usage by fixing leaky plumbing and fixtures, and following any
conservation requests issued by local water suppliers and municipalities. Currently,
the Planning Department has not received any requests from local water suppliers.

h. John Colonese proposed a hybrid or remote meeting schedule for the committee
moving forward into winter months. Chairman Quarno responded the hybrid model can
remain in place, allowing individuals to attend remotely if needed or in person if able.

V. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (NICKERSON) SECONDED (DWYER) TO ADJOURN THE CONSERVATION
COMMISSION MEETING AT 7:34 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Ashley DuBois, Recording Clerk

2024_11-12 Conservation Commission
Minutes
Page 3 of 3




	2025_01-14 CC Agenda.pdf
	CONSERVATION COMMISSION
	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
	TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2025, 7:00 P.M.
	IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
	V. ADJOURNMENT:

	CT Farmland Trust newsletter Nov. 2024.pdf
	20250107095049712
	20250107095058444
	20250107095122975




